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Memo

Date: February 17, 2025

To: Priests

From: Fr. Pedro Poloche, director, Ongoing Formation of Priests
Re: Person and Identity Project leadership toolkit

The Person and Identity Project (PIP), who conducted our 2024 fall study day
on Gender Ideology has created a toolkit for pastors, parishes and schools and
it is available free of charge.

Please see the note below from the PIP along with instructions on to how to
acquire the kit and sign up for their mailing list.

“Hello,

With much anticipation, we’re excited to announce that the Person and Identity
Project’s Leadership Toolkit is now available! Throughout the years, we’ve
received many requests from dioceses, schools, and other institutions for resources
just like these.

PIP's Leadership Toolkit includes seven informative resources to help you and your
staff respond to issues related to gender ideology. This toolkit includes practical
guides to help you with staff formation; creating and implementing policies;
learning the medical facts; understanding the Church's stance on gender ideology
and communicating the truth of the human person. To access the Leadership
Toolkit, complete the inquiry form here.

We are grateful for the opportunity to serve you in this way. If you have any
questions or need additional information, please contact us at
personandidentity@eppc.orq.

Sincerely,
The Person and Identity Project
https://personandidentity.com

To subscribe to our newsletter for the latest resources, click here.”


https://personandidentity.com/administrative-toolkit-inquiry-form/
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